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EXHIBIT A 



Strottman, Britt 

From: 
Sent: 
To: •••• 
Subject: 

Wetzell, Mark S. <mark.wetzell@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Tuesday,Augusti3,2Qi3 5:oi PM ' ^ 
jmalkin@orrick.com; theresa.mueller@sfgov.org; Morris, Harvey Y.; Bone, Traci; 
tlong@turn.org; Strottman, Britt; ESelmon@Jemzar.com; BTSl@pge.com; 
juiien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com; kkonolige@bgcpartners.com; kxhy@pge.com; 
lauren.duke@db.com; mchediak@bloomberg.net; wmc@a-kiaw.com; ppatterson2 
@nyc.rr.com; pbattaglia@bcgpartners.com; thnxvm@gmail.com; 
rajeev.lalwani@morganstanley.com; SRRD@pge.com; dvanhoogstraten@stinson.com; 
mfallon@taloncap.com; anjani.veduia@db.com; jonathan.arnold@db.com; 
kfallon@sirfunds.com; jdangelo@catapult-llc.com; mgoldenberg@luminusmgmt.com; 
sunny.kwak@macquarie.com; ted@pointstate.com; acrowdell@jefferies.com; 
bnaeve@ievincap.com; Jheckier@levincap.com; NStein@LevinCap.com; 
John.Apgar@baml.com; stephen.byrd@morganstanley.com: Gregory.Reiss@mlp.com; 
NKhumawala@WolfeTrahan.com; randall@nexusamllc.com; 
christopher.turnure@morgan.com; nazia.x.sheikh@jmorgan.com; 
andrew.greenberg@cwt.com; ken.irvin@cwt.com; terence.healey@cwt.com; 
kdaly@stinson.com; catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com; dng@semprautilities.com; 
jlsalazar@semprautilities.com; stomkins@semprautilities.com; 
SHruby@SempraUtilities.com; MFranco@SempraUtilities.com; 
RPrince@SempraUtiiities.com; npedersen@hanmor.com; angelica.morales@sce.com; 
case.admin@sce.com; douglas.porter@sce.com; Francis.McNulty@sce.com; 
gloria.ing@sce.com; maguirre@amslawyers.com; khelmuth@cityofmadera.com; 
cjackson@ci.sanbruno.ca.us; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; 
rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com; Hook, Charlyn A.; Gruen, Darryl; Foss, Travis; 
austin.yang@sfgov.org; marcel@turn.org; filings@a-klaw.com; mlw3@pge.com; nes@a-
klaw.com; sgs@dcbsf.com; teb3@pge.com; gburke@ap.org; 
BCragg@GoodinMacbride.com; cem@newsdata.com; regrelcpuccases@pge.com; 
chris_king@siemens.com; dng6@pge.com; Mullan, Jessica; Meyers, Steven: 
deborah.slon@doj.ca.gov; dmarcus2@sbcglobal net; service@cforat.org; 
henrypielage@comcast.net; berlin@susieberlinlaw.com; abb@eslawfirm.com; 
William.Westfield@smud.org; ATrowbridge@DayCarterMurphy.com; Peck, David B.; 
Paull, Karen P.; tony.marino@sen.ca.gov; Stepanian, Raffy; Kotch, Andrew; Chow, 
Christopher; Dorman, Elizabeth; Lindh, Frank; Reiger, J. Jason; Halligan, Julie; Lee, Kelly 
C.; Bruno, Kenneth; Peleo, Marion; Wetzell, Mark S.; Cooke, Michelle; Bawa, Niki; Myers, 

AU Docket Office _ ___ 
1.12-01-007,1.11-02-016,1.11-11-009 - PG&E Gas Pipeline Investigations - Ruling on 

This Administrative Law Judges' Ruling responds to the August 12, 7013 Motion of The Utility Reform Network 

[(TURN)] for Clarification of Ruling and Modification of the Procedural Schedule. TURN filed its motion in 
response to the July 30, 2013 Administrative Law Judges' Ruling Requesting Additional Comment (July 30 

Ruling). TURN seeks, among other things, clarification that parties may not introduce new evidence that 

would circumvent the August 1, 2013 ruling denying Pacific Gas and Electric Company's (PG&E) motion to 

reopen the record. Additionally, TURN seeks modification of the procedural schedule set foith in the July 30 
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Ruling. TURN proposes that PG&E should respond first to all questions in the July 30 Ruling and that other 

We provide the following clarification to the July 30 Ruling. PG&E and other parties responding to the Julv 30 
Ruling may not introduce new evidence that would circumvent the August 1, 2013 ruling denying PG&E's 
motion to reopen the record. More broadly, we seek further briefing with comments based on the existing 
record of these proceedings; no new facts are to be introduced. 

We do not find good cause to change the basic procedural approach set forth in the July 30 Ruling We will, 
however, provide an additional five business days for replies to comments and extend the filing date from 

1. Clarification of the July 30. 2013 Administrative Law Judges' Ruling Requesting Additional Comment is 
provided as set forth in the foregoing discussion. 

2. The date for reply comments set forth in the Administrative I aw Judges' Ruling Requesting Additional 
Comment is extended from September 23, 2013 to September 30. 2013. 

3. The August 12. 2013 Motion of The Utility Reform Network for Clarification of Ruling and Modification 
of the Procedural Schedule is granted to the extent set forth in Ordering Paragraphs 1 and 2 of this 

Administrative Law Judges Yip-Kikugawa and Wetzell 

i 
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EXHIBIT B 



\M</MS\\/sbt <•>,/1(1/2013 FILED 
09-16-13 
12:51 PM 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

Order Instituting Investigation on the 
Commission's Own Motion into the 
Operations and Practic es of Pacific Gas and 
Plectric Companv to Determine Violations 
of Public Utilities Code Section 451, General 
Order 112, and Other Applicable Standards, 
Laws, Rules and Regulations in Connection 
with the San Bruno I'xplosion and Lire on 

Order Instituting Investigation on the 
Commission's Own Motion into the 
Operations and Practices ol Pac iiic C ".as and | 
1 leetric Company v\ ilh Respec t to I ac ilities 
Records for its Natural Gas 1 ransmission 
SystemPipelines. I 

Order Instituting Investigation on the 
Commission's Own Motion into the 
Operations and Prailicesol Pacific Gas and . 
1 leeIru Company's Natural Gas j 
1 ransmission Pipeline System in I oculions • 
w ilh I lip,her Population Densilv. 

In\ estiva Lion 12-111 -007 
(Filed Januarv 12,2012) 

(Not Consolidated) 

Investigation 1 l-02-01o 
(Filed February 24,2011) 

(Not Consolidated) 

Investigation 11-11-000 
(Filed November 10, 2011) 

(Not Consolidated) 

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES' RULING ON JOINT MOTION OF THE 
DIVISION OF RATEPAYER ADVOCATES AND THE UTILITY REFORM 
NETWORK TO STRIKE PORTIONS OF PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC 

COMPANY'S AUGUST 21, 2013 RESPONSE 

FXHimTR 
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1.12-01-1)07 ot al. .Vk K/MSW/sbl 

I his Administrative I aw Indus' Ruling grants the million ot the I)i\ ision 

of Ratepayer Advocates and The Utility Reform Network to strike the first two 

sentences on page 7, and accompanying footnote 14, of Putific Cw* mid I hrlrn 

CoiHJhlHU'^ Rl's/JiWses to Question1* 111 Sc'l llOll 1 Ot Adlllini^thllliV I il'W llldgd lul}/ Ml 

201 > Ruling Rt\pn'sting Additional Comment. Pacific C.as and IJeclric C'ompam 

shall tile an amended response bv September 17, 2013 in accordance w ith the 

2. Background 
On hilv 30, 2013, we issued a ruling seeking lurther comment in response 

to questions related to the tines and disallowances at issue in these proceedings. 

In an electronic ruling issued on August 13, 2013, we clarified that in responding 

to these questions, parties would not be allowed to introduce any new e\ idence 

Pursuant to the July "Ml, 201 3 ruling, Pacific (ids and Pleclric C'ompam 

tiled its responses tci cjueslions contained in Section 3 ot that ruling, on Aug,usl 21, 

2013.i On September 0, 2013, the Pi\ ision ot Ratepayer Ad\ ocales and 1 he 

l'lilil\ Reform Network (collcvti\el\, |oinl Parties) tiled a motion to strike two 

statements in the PGfrl Aug. 21 Response, loint Parlies contend that these two 

statements reference evidence outside the record and should be sirm k trom the 

Aug. 21 Response. In their motion, Joint Parlies also request that the lime 

for parlies to respond to the motion be shortened. 

• Vr .'V< :'u Cn/s am! I let Mi ('ompuna'*• Ri'^/'o/.'srs to ^ui'^tioiis o: N\ lion > e' 
Adnnm-lr.iihi' I aw JndgeC lulu 3'T 201 ! Ruling Reuiwiting Additional c omnwnl i/'ii<M 
Awg. 2 2 Response), filed August 21,2013. 
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1.12-01-007 el al. AYK/MM\ /sbf 

Bv e-mail rulinp, issued on September l), 21)H, the time to respond to this 

motion was shortened to September I Y 2013. Responses were liled b\ the C it\ 

ofSan Bruno (CSB) and PG&E. 

1 he two statements at issue are the first two sentences on pap,e 7 ol the 

IX,frl Aug. 21 Response and accompanvinp, iootnote N. I lie two sentences 

present I'C'.&I/s projected increased revenue requirement and the corresponding 

bill impact on residential customers as a result of disallowances, i'oolnote M 

prov ides the underlv inj; assumptions lor the projected revenue requirement 

Joint Parties contend that the underlying assumptions associated with 

PC&I.'s projected increase in revenue requirement and rate impacts are not 

based on record evidence. Additionally, thev maintain that there is no evidence 

in the record that quantifies any projected increase in I'Ci&l 's annual revenue 

requirement or the impact on ratepayer bills." As such, thev- requested that the 

identified statements be struck from the PG&l' Aug. 21 Response. CSB supports 

Joint Parlies' motion and further notes that PG&I 's assumed tacts regard inp, its 

costs ol capital have not been proffered bv expert teslimonv, and have not been 

subject to cross-examination or expert rebuttal. • 

J Joint WotiMI of the liici*ion e' Rtilepunei Adcomles mid 'iic 'Jlihl'/ Re'oim \eheoikte 
shike Rcleiemet Outside the Reiord c 'ontmnctl m Pm itn c <o* out! I !ci tin i ompmr./'s 
Response to S-( lion 3 ol Atlmmislrutiee I an" judge*' julu >'), 2fU * Ruling Reeuesting 
Aiiihlioiuil Comments urn! Motion to Shot ten Pime I'oi Responses, tiled September 9, 201 \ 
,t2A ' 

Ciluot s/in ft ru no's Response to the joint Wot ion ol the Pit ision ol Rtdepiofer Ad. ts ti/i*s t-ihl 
'.he Ulihhi Rt 'orm \eheork h> strike Re'eremes Outside the Reioni c onlmned m Pm itn Cn/s 
(•;;•/ / lei tin Compmr./'s Response to v< lion 5 oj Adnunislr.ihee I me judges' Jul if W. 2011 

Footnote continued on next page 

-3-
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1.12-01-007 et jl. AYK/ MSW ,/sbf 

In contrast, PG&I disputes that il w us attempting to introduce new 

evidence into the record. IV.&I" slates that the statements were an illustrutix e 

example of the potential impact on customer rates resulting from an "excessive 

penult} " and that il included this illustration as part ol its 1 espouse to a question 

on whether the need to issue equity to finance unv potential files 01 

disallowances would impact rales.1 I'C'ufcl- further asserts that it is not seeking to 

introduce this illustration into evidence, but rather pro\ ided il in older to 

respond fully to the question posed in our |ul\ 30 rulinjv" 

1 here appears to be no dispute that the two statements are based on tuc ts 

that are outside the record of these proceedings. On that basis alone, these 

statements should be removed. Moreover, l'CJ&l's illustration speculates on the 

le\ el of costs that would be recovered from rutepuvors. Such speculation is 

inappropriate, us it presupposes not only the Commission's actions in these 

proceedings, but also in future cost of capital proceedings. 

We are further not persuaded bv I'G&l's uipument that the statements are 

nocessarv for it to respond 1 Lilly to our question. l'G&l has been able to explain 

the impuc I on rale's (/.c., thev could increase) and the reasons behind such an 

impact in its response. As such, inclusion of an illustration is unnecessary. We 

further up,roe with CSll's contention that PG&I \s estimates could be1 perceived as 

Ruling Ri limiting Aihlitioihi! I onniionli mi,I Motion to shorh n lime 'oi Rc^j'Oii^. tiled 

: /'.'i I'II i iiis oini I lot Uu i ei/i/'i/z'v's Ro^jionv to llw loml Motion o' tiio 'An i^ion o' I'l-lt'/'n w 
\i/fiiintrs am! .ho Lltihlu Rc'orm Xotuork to MHIW Re'cicmo* Out^nlo llw Roiom c ontoiooR 

n: /'i?i i'ii 11.is uin! i lot tin Coiii}itin\j'> Ro^jiouv to "X'I hoi: ? ot \.l-iiiti;^ir,itii o i .no 'inlgo-
jiilii '0.201 > Ruling Romio^ting Aihlitioiii'l ( oiniiionlt ,m<! \ rtfion to ^lioolon lime vi 

^espo«ses,filed September 13> 2013, at 1-2. 

-4-
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1.12-01-007 et al. Vk K/MSW/sbf 

indireotk influencinp us or the Commission on tin* le\el of fines and penalties 

I or those reasons, wo find that Joint Parties' motion to strike should be 

granted. Aicordinplv, PCi&P is directed to file an amended response with the 

1. I he first two full sentences on pape 7, which bop,in with 
"PG&r estimates that" and ends with "pas and electric 

2. Footnotel4onpage 7. 
pc;&l- shall file its amended response b\ September 17, 201 V In the first 

paragraph of the amended response, PCidtl' shall note that the amendments 

consist of chanpes contained in this Rulinp. I he sentences and footnote to be 

renuned shall be replaced with the follow inp: "[Removed pursuant to 

IT1S RUl bDthat: 

I. 1 he joint Motion of the Cieision o1 Rntepm/er ,\di iwides mnl the Utility Reform 

\eheork to Shike Ref'eremes Outside the Reiord Continued in Ptiufn l./fs mid t h\ tin 

Compmii/'s Response to N •( Hon 3 of Ad nnnist nil we I me judges' Inlij 30, 201 ) Ruling 

Requesting Additiomil Comments mid Motion to Shorten lime t'oi Responds is 

SB GT&S 0379539 
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directed in this ruling by September !^ 2013. 

Dated September 16, 2013, at San Francisco/Califorriia. 

s/ \\n k MI kikiA \\\_\_ 
Amy C. Yip-Kikugawa 

\ 111111 llStl ltl\t. I l\A 111 1 t. 
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